AIA GOLF SPORTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES AIA OFFICE 1:00 p.m. FRIDAY MAY 20, 2011

Meeting called to order at 1:00 am by Dean Visser.

Roll call members present:

Sister Lynn Winsor AD Xavier

Greg Clark
Ted Pate
Marlin Broek
AD Wickenburg (phone in)
Coach Winslow (phone in)
AD/Coach Valley Christian

Brian Cornelius Coach NW Christian

Members absent:

Gladys M. Lee Coach Estrella FH

Bill Taylor AD Sabino

Sally Christensen Coach Westwood
Andy Richey Coach Youngker
Cindy Kirk AD Valley Lutheran
Troy Hudson Coach Duncan

Andrew Hill Coach Antelope
Kevin Standefer AD Snowflake
John Allen AD Deer Valley
Bill Rader Coach Greenway
Larry Boyles Coach Horizon

Duane Ediger AD Scottsdale Christian

Pat Witter AD Buckeye

Note: This meeting was a follow to the Division III state Tournament and the agenda was mainly geared toward the Division III schools.

Minutes from April 8, 2011 meeting:

Motion by to approve: Greg Clark (Wickenburg), seconded by Marlin Broek (Valley Christian). Motion passed.

Action Items:

 Discussion on State Tournament Qualifying Score Standards used for Division III for the upcoming 2011-2012 season.

2011-2012 State Automatic Qualifying Formula – Target Scores (Shot <u>Five</u> Times on at least two different courses.)

Team Division III Coed: Course Rating x 4 + 28

An additional two strokes was given to the team target score to be consistent with the fall golf Divisions and allow for the additional stroke given to the female golfers.

Individual Division III **Boys:** Course Rating + **6** Individual Division III *Girls:* Course Rating + **7**

The committee felt like it was fair to add one stroke to the target score for the girls because it was consistent with the 15% yardage reduction given at the state tournament.

• Motion by Brian Cornelius (NW Christian) and seconded by Ted Pate (Winslow) to have the following target scores, Motion Passed.

Marlin Broek had a concern that the awards for the Individuals were reduced from 10 medals down to 5. Dean Visser responded with the formation of the Awards Committee that met in 2010 and made recommendations to the AIA Executive Board for the reductions of medals in not only golf, but in all of Individual sports.

Brian Cornelius expressed his feelings about not having an end of the year tournament that all golfers, regardless of their qualifying status could participate in; similar to the regions tournaments of the past. He is also considering how he can fill that void next year with a similar type tournament.

Ted Pate brought up the issue of who the schools designate as their coach to be given a badge and allowed to be the coach on the course. He was going to submit a proposal for the committee to discuss and maybe bring forward to the advisory committee to be adopted for future state tournaments.

Brian Cornelius had a concern that the enforcement of club throwing and foul language was not always adhered to at the State Tournament. Much discussion took place around who would enforce the rule and what was the definition of foul language. The committee decided to bring this forward at a later date to have more input and discussion.

Ted Pate stated that the Division III schools did not need to meet as a group to do their upcoming 2011-2012 schedule, but that they were interested in having a master schedule of when and where the various invitational's would be held.

- Meeting Adjourned.
- Next meeting August 3, 2011